proposal. Close for a schedule in reviewing this proposal
and a decision on implementing it.

Friday (4/26) lpm
Meet with Colin Powell and Ray Foster to discuss the
Micrografx Toolkit, positioning this kit with WLO, and PM
Engine changes planned for Cruiser.
W Colin and most of his group are involved in all-day meetings
Tues through Thurs of next week.

Comments?
kenlyn
Steve Wells
§:,f From: steveb
’ To: stevewe
Subject: Windows Libraries for Os/2
Date: Wed, Apr 17, 1591 1:34PM

From billg Thu Apr 11 22:16:58 1991

To: davidma
Subject: Windows Libraries for Os/2
Ce: steveb
48 Date: Thu Apr 11 22:16:51 1991

SteveB gave me 2 copy of the documnetation on this to Jook over.
It is AMAZING to me what a good job your group has done mapping
windows applications - I know we will keep finding boundary
conditions and tuning for another year and thats important but
1 expected to find dozens and dozens more API mapping problems

e than you ended up with. In all the confusion about [BM and Os/2
1 hope your group knows they are doing a great job - just for
Microsoft alone to be able to provide Os/2 applications with
very little development work makes WLO a great asset - I even think
IBM will come back to us some day and want to work with us on it.
Meanwhile keep tuning it and keep the ISVs that use it (inlcuding
MS apps) happy. I have gotten positive fedback on WLO from a
number of our apps groups - you may just get the bags but people
are amazed at how well it works.

Steve Wells
From: kenlyne
To: stevewe
Subject: Customer Satisfaction C 0N>f§ I ggﬁ%% kL
Date: Thu, Apr 18, 1991 11:01AM Page 20
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